GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324005678IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2023 [E-750133]

From:-

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Executive Engineer, Siliguri Irrigation Division | Irrigation & ) %

Waterways Directorate

Chief Engineer (North East) , Irrigation & Waterways Diregtorate

&

Date: 28/08/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Emergent Resgcmﬂon works of functional and non-functional
assets of linear protection works (KM) 13.810 km iq_’B@j@ks- Matigara, Naxalbari, Kharibari, Phansidewa,
Rajganj, PS. Pradhannagar, Matigara, NaxalbarizKharibari, Phansidewa and Bhaktinagar and Districts.

Darjeeling and Jalpaiguri during 2021-22 (SCH

SDRF),Project ID:- IW232406262S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Emergent Restoration works of functional and non-function

Emgfb-fwman-ss?-zsu (R), Converted

al assets of linear protection works (KM)

13.810 km in Blocks- Matigara, Naxalbari, Kharibari, Phansidewa, Rajganj, PS. Pradhannagar, Matigara, Naxalbari,
Kharibari, Phansidewa and Bhaktinagar and Districts Darjeeling and Jalpaiguri during 2021-22 (SCHEME ID—-IW/MR/T-667-
2324 (R), Converted SDRF) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Emergent Restoration works of functional and non-functional assets of linear protection

works (KM) 13.810 km in Blocks- Matigara, Naxalbari, Kharibari, Phansidewa, Rajganj, PS.
Pradhannagar, Matigara, Naxalbari, Kharibari, Phansidewa and Bhaktinagar and Districts.
Darjeeling and Jalpaiguri during 2021-22 (SCHEME |ID—-IW/MR/T-667-2324 (R), Converted

SDRF)
IW232406262S000

Blocks- Matigara, Naxalbari, Kharibari, Phansidewa, Rajganj, PS. Pradhannagar, Matigara,
Naxalbari, Kharibari, Phansidewa and Bhaktinagar and Districts. Darjeeling and Jalpaiguri.

Administrative Approval: Rs 14990000 (One Crore Forty Nine Lakh Ninety Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

= . Scheme Scheme

Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
Maintenance

1 202324 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V S‘atesaﬁ;ﬁ:ggme“‘ Expenditure in Flood 500000
Control Sector
i Maintenance

2 2024-25  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V S‘a‘eszﬁ;f;‘;gme”‘ Expenditure in Flood | 7500000
; Control Sector
[ Maintenance

3 2025-26  32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Sta‘eszﬁzﬁg’"e“‘ Expenditure in Flood | 6990000
| Control Sector

Total 14990000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324015316FA0Q Dated 22/08/2023.

£
-:igrea.,%} JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
4 D Government of West Bengal
& Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO23240086781W o) Date: 28/08/2023

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: _
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irigation & Witémiays Department)
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Berigal
The Principal Accountant General (Audit)lwgéf Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW!LBE’-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Watenﬁays Department)

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Govemment of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-667-2324 (R)

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Emergent Restoration works of functional and non-functional
assets of linear protection works (KM) 13.810 km in Blocks- Matigara, Naxalbari,Kharibari,
Phansidewa, Rajganj, PS. Pradhannagar, Matigara, Naxalbari, Kharibari, Phansidewa and Bhaktinagar
and Districts. Darjeeling and Jalpaiguri during 2021-22.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Contingency 3%

Tendered amount of amount put to

SI No. (Rs.)

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Emergent restoration of the Protection work on the |

left Bank of River Rakti at Paskelguri area under |
Patharghata G.P. \P.S. & Block -Matigara, Dist:- |
Darjeeling. '

659560.80

tender (Rs.)

19806.60

R |
e : |

Emergent restoration on the left Bank of River |

Mechi at up stream of Baro Maniram Jote in P.S.

Naxalbari, Dist: Darj eeling.

Emergent restoration on the left Bank of River
Mechi at Nehal Jote area in P.S. Naxalbari, Dist:-
Darjeeling.

Bank of River Taipu at Taipu area under Hetmuri
Singhijhora G.P. .P.S. & Block -Phansidewa, Dist:-
Darjeeling.

Emergent restoration of Protection work on the left
Bank of River Rohini at Khaprail Bazar area under
Patharghata G.P. .P.S. & Block -Matigara, Dist:-
Darjeeling.

630983.90

18931.40

Emergent restoration of Protection work on the left

548385.90

16958.60

610053.00

18303.40

756452.70

22807.60

Emergent restoration of Protection work on the left
Bank of River Chenga at Mingara area under
Hetmuri Singhijhora G.P. .P.S. & Block
-Phansidewa, Dist:-Darjeeling.

648178.60

19503.90

Emergent restoration to Protection work on the |
right Bank of River Balason at Mouriabusty area |
in P.S. & Block -Matigara, Dist:-Darjeeling. !

828907.30

24879.70

Emergent restoration to Protection work on the leﬁ'
Bank of River Rakti at Nimai areaunder
Patharghata G.P. in P.S. & Block -Matigara. Dist:-
Darjeeling.

736370.60

22202.10

'Emergem restoration to Protection work on the
'right Bank of River Balason at Palpara area under
‘Matigara-II G.P. in P.S. & Block -Matigara, Dist:-
Darjeeling.

10

Emergent restoration to Protection work on the leﬂ
Bank of River Balason at Patiramjote area under i
Matigara-II G.P. in P.S. & Block -Matigara, Dist:-

Darjeeling. _ e ‘

637088.60

19218.40

640378.50

19222.90




| ' Tendered amount Contingency 3%
S1 No. | Name of Sub-estimates as per tender S cmorsctulia
| (Rs.)

tender (Rs.)

i.Emergent restoration to Protection work on the

'right Bank of River Balason at Sisabari area under
i 'Atharoghal G.P. in P.S. & Block -Matigara, Dist:- | Hpeaa . RGN
4l_aqeelmg s N S ' )
'Emergent restoration to Protection on the nght '
12 Bank of River Dudhlong at Ambaline area in P.S. 598448.10 17998.40

& Block -Kharibari, Dist:-Darjeeling.

'Emergent restoration to Protection on the left Bank |
13 of River Dudhlong at D/S Guabari area in P.S. & 587638.10 18172.50
Block -Kharibari, Dist:-Darjeeling.
Emergent restoration to Protection of Choudhurla
14 | Goch area on the right Bank of River Buri Balason 599088.00 18044.80
under P.S. & Block -Phansidewa, Dist:-Darjeeling.

Emergent restoration to Protection of Petki area on
15 | the left Bank of River Buri Balason under P.S. & 658849.30 19771.40
;Block -Phansidewa, Dist:-Darjeeling.

lEmergent restoration to Protection of D/S of
16 bovagoch on the left Bank of River Buri Balason 750370.10 22578.80
under P.S. & Block -Phansidewa, Dist:- Daqe_;!l_x_l_g

Emergent restoration to Protection work on the

17  |right bank of river Mahananda at Khairani Busty l 606435.00 18220.40

~|areain P.S. Pradhan Nagar, Dist:-Darjeeling. j 'y
Emergent restoration to Protection work on the |

18 right bank of river Mahananda at Deepnagar area | 689930.00 20700.00

in P.S. Bhaktinagar, Dist:-Jalpaiguri.
Emergent restoration to Protection work on the left|
19  |bank of river Mahananda at Bhupendra Nagar area 597102.50 17952.60

in P.S. Bhaktinagar. Dist: -Jalpaiguri. !

‘Emergent restoration to Protection work on the left -,
20  |bank of river Mahananda at Betgara area in P.S. 715333.50 | 21462.20
Bhaktinagar, Dist:-Jalpaiguri.
Emergent restoration to Protection work on the left|
21  |bank of river Singhijhora at Taribari area in P.S. | 732108.80 21965.50
Bhaktinagar, Dist:-Jalpaiguri. '

Emergent restoration to Protection work on the
22 right bank of river Mahananda at Nagradoba area 601991.60 18095.90
~inPS. Pradhan Nagar, Dist:-Darjeeling. _ _ —
Total: - 1455149490 | 438397.10

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 14989892.00

J oin%\%rks

Irrigation & Waterways Department



